
Human Resources & Information Technology Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor6:30 PMWednesday, July 10, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0896 Minutes 6/12/24.

 

Minutes 6.12.24.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0897 Request to Approve Endpoint Switches for $256,000. 

 

Request to Approve Endpoint Switches for $256,000.pdf

Endpoint Switches Sole source.pdf

Attachments:

7. Information Items

24-0899 Recruitment Status Report through 7/3/24.

 

RSR 7.3.24.pdfAttachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

For questions on the agenda contact, Vanessa Calder 920-832-6458.

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 7/5/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24597
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4fbbde54-f65e-4947-b70f-c2dbe6f698eb.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24598
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a90f187f-af7b-4a12-831f-6c18ce925a4f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6ef50c7f-ce2d-4483-9eb4-1b2c1eb41d54.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24600
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ebca875d-f15f-4970-9f28-be63e2217b57.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

6:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, June 12, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Jones, Van Zeeland, Hayden, Croatt and HartzheimPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-0728 Minutes 5/15/24.

Minutes 5.15.24.pdfAttachments:

Croatt moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the meeting minutes be approved. 

Roll call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Jones, Van Zeeland, Hayden, Croatt and Hartzheim5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

24-0340 Resolution #3-R-24 Environmental Education Resolution

#3-R-24 Environmental Education Resolution.pdf

Memo RE 3.R.24 Environmental Education.pdf

Attachments:

Moved to hold indefinitely.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Croatt, that the Report Action Item be held 

indefinitely.

Aye: Jones, Van Zeeland, Hayden, Croatt and Hartzheim5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24429
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=712bc044-5446-46be-bdeb-60e59ec93569.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24041
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0cdd361f-312f-4faa-a359-786cfe4cea61.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5128a403-cebb-4ead-b540-b35cdb42df5c.pdf


June 12, 2024Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

Meeting Minutes

24-0731 Request to Approve Metafile Conversion for $43,571.

2024 Request to Approve $43,571 for Metafile Conversion.pdfAttachments:

Croatt moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Jones, Van Zeeland, Hayden, Croatt and Hartzheim5 - 

24-0729 Request to add 1.0 FTE Environmental Health Technician Position.

Health Re-org 2024 Memo.pdf

Health Re-org 2024 JD.pdf

Health TO Update TO.pdf

OperationsSupervisorHealth.pdf

Attachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Van Zeeland, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Jones, Van Zeeland, Hayden, Croatt and Hartzheim5 - 

24-0730 Request to Increase Public Health Nursing FTE from 4.0 to 4.1.

Nursing TO Change 2024.pdfAttachments:

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Hayden, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Jones, Van Zeeland, Hayden, Croatt and Hartzheim5 - 

24-0742 Police Department Table of Organization Modification Request and 

Addition of Police Officer Position.

APD Reorg Memo 2024.pdf

APD reorg TO 2024.pdf

APD Reorg Traffic Report.pdf

Attachments:

Croatt moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Jones, Van Zeeland, Hayden, Croatt and Hartzheim5 - 

Information Items7.

24-0732 Valley Transit Service Modifications.

VT Public Hearing Notice for June 04 2024 (2).pdfAttachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24432
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3de0ee9b-9172-4ba0-ba4a-d709267ff39b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24430
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=eb3f0782-3e04-4334-8cc9-8bd97aecf532.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=049bb48a-a5f3-4e2d-b983-732e66f377d6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4271b03d-b1d9-4efa-888f-a3210ddc5dd8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1961a24d-48eb-4071-aa82-3c2e5bd04275.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24431
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=58a48874-ee35-4453-9544-4adc1451bc0a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24443
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=93b6e61a-01cd-4a13-8469-707118ff764a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b1108533-35fc-4714-adec-8a3f67ec88e2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=614bf809-9e96-487e-ac83-d6a03c62b422.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24433
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0809da88-ebdf-4463-a2e8-43a523b557ca.pdf


June 12, 2024Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

Meeting Minutes

24-0733 HR Director Report.

This Presentation was received and filed

24-0764 Vehicle Usage Policy Update

Vehicle Usage Policy Edits 2.16.24.docxAttachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

24-0734 Recruitment Status Report through 6/5/24.

RSR 6.5.24.pdfAttachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

Adjournment8.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Croatt, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Jones, Van Zeeland, Hayden, Croatt and Hartzheim5 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24434
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24465
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=caab7013-a2b2-455e-955f-51f3d889e428.docx
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24435
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=64547ba1-153e-4748-b5fa-9a5407414d1a.pdf


 

MEMORANDUM  

Date: July 10, 2024 

To: HR/IT Committee, Common Council 

From: Corey Popp, I.T. Director 

Subject: Request to Approve Endpoint Switches for $256,000 

 

I am seeking approval to spend up to $256,000 to procure and install 58 endpoint switches and 

10 uninterruptible power supplies (UPS).  

I am requesting this project be sole sourced to Heartland Business Systems (HBS), the City’s 

contracted managed network service provider and a fulfilment partner listed on the State of 

Wisconsin National Association of State Procurement Officials ValuePoint Cisco Master 

Agreement (NVP #AR3227), which states a minimum discount of 35% for all Cisco hardware 

and 10% discounted cloud services. 

Endpoint switches secure, prioritize, and route digital data over the City of Appleton’s computer 

network. Some of the City’s endpoint switches are 15 years old, with a typical age of about 

seven years. We expect to get 10 years of life from this new cloud-managed hardware. 

The Common Council originally approved this Capital Improvement Project (CIP) as part of the 

2023 Executive Budget adopted on November 9, 2022. The debt was issued in 2023, but I 

elected to hold the CIP until 2024, after the network remediation project concluded. The 

carryover was approved in the City’s 2023-2024 Budget Carryover Request the Council 

approved on April 3, 2024. An estimated budget overage of $5,903 will be funded using dollars 

already allocated to IT from the 2021 Excess General Fund and currently set aside in the I.T. 

Department’s 2024 Operations Consulting budget. 

The approved sole source request from Finance is attached. A breakdown of the funding 

appears below. 

Supplier Description Cost Funding Source 

HBS CIP Budget $250,000 Debt issued in 2023 and approved in the 2023-2024 

Budget Carryover Request-Special Consideration 

“Endpoint Switches” item. 

HBS Budget Overage $6,000 I.T. Operations Budget 

Total  $256,000  



 





HR Generalist Position Dept. Date of Vacancy Open Date # of Openings Status
Jessie Operator I - Sanitation DPW 04/22/24 02/27/24 1 Panel interviews: 7/3/24 & 7/9/24.

Master Mechanic VT 06/08/24 06/12/24 1 Application deadline: 7/7/24. 
Operator II - Sweeper DPW 01/18/24 04/22/24 1 Application deadline: 7/14/24. 

Bus Driver VT Multiple N/A 13

Application deadline: 8/4/24.
Offer accepted, start date pending on 1 
candidate. 
Panel interviews: 7/10/24. 

Bus Driver - Part-Time VT N/A N/A N/A Application deadline: 8/4/24.

Relief Operator - Wastewater Utilities 5/25/2024 & 6/17/2024 05/10/24 2
Application deadline: 7/14/24.
Panel interviews: 7/8/24.

Public Works Director DPW 06/07/24 06/07/08 1 Panel interviews: 7/11/24.

Jay Police Officer Police 12/01/23 N/A 3+ Elig.
Application deadline: open.
Background pending on 3 candidates. 

Firefighter Fire 05/11/24 03/04/24 4 Chief panel interviews: 7/9/24 & 7/10/24.
Vanessa Community Service Officer Police 01/10/24 N/A 1 Panel interviews: 7/8/2024.

Kim Elections Clerk Legal 07/03/24 07/03/24 1 Offer accepted, start date: 7/22/24. 
Library Clerk Full-time Library 06/06/24 06/06/24 1 Panel Interviews: 7/10/24. 
Library Assistant Library 06/27/24 6/27/2024 1 Application deadline: 7/21/24.
Environmental Health Technician Health New Position 6/20/2024 1 Application deadline: 7/14/24. 

32 1

HR Generalist Position Dept. Date of Vacancy # of Openings
Morgan Library Clerk - Regular Part-Time Library 07/01/22 1
Jessie Transit Maintenance Operations Supervisor VT 03/25/23 1

2

  

Total Positions Open: Total Eligibility Lists:
Positions on Hold

Total Positions On Hold:

Internal transfer. Position on hold.
Status

Position on hold.

Updates thru 7/3/2024


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes 6.12.24
	0002_1_Request to Approve Endpoint Switches for $256,000
	0002_2_Endpoint Switches Sole source
	0003_1_RSR 7.3.24

